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VVVVVVVV tories high, below a decl or hip
rool, and is built entirely of wood. The facade is five bays wide with o
centor door which is framed with engaged columns with capitals and basco
of tho Roman Doric order supporting an open pediment. The arched troncom
ie patitorned by crossed loaded bars. The windows are all six over six,
with blinds that are painted davk groca. The lower window opcinings on tho
facade have fully wmoulded architravo frames on which rest pulvinated
Ifriczes and pediment capsd; all arc heavily ornamented. The sides of thic
structure were bullu of timbers hewn from logs of native long leal pine and
laid [lush, creabing a smooth surface, with the corners cul in scmblancce
of shone quoins. The oxterior surioco of tho house is painved oyster chcll
white and the cornices and simulatcd stone quoins are pure walte. Tho
roofl deck has a balustrado, interrupted by the two interlor chimncys. The bal
trade is constiructed in the sheaf of wiheal pattern. The ends of the houuc
are four bays wide. ‘
Tnterior: The interior plan of the house has a central hall and four rooms
on cach floor., On the first floor, tho conter hall broadens at the wear,

'
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fcterior:  The structure is a full two o

almost equal, with scuare landings betwoen. Noteworthy is the balusvrado,
whnich has a richly moulded railing terminabed with a volube over tno ncwel.
The balisters are turned in walnut, eond the baroque, Chippendale, braciots
under the stair ends are carved in the samo wood. The detail of the wood-
work vhrougnout the interior of the house is of the Georgian style. Two
major rooms on the first floor are noteworthy. In the North Parlor,

called the Drawing Room, the frontispiece mantol is of the Delaware River
obylae, and is of tho Linest desipgn and craftsmanship. Tho balancing room,
called the South Parlor, is fully finished with full height wood paneling
inatoad of plasteor wall above o dado. 'The montel and overmantel are period
roplacenonts of the original. The room to the rear of the Drawing Rooia

18 tue Livrary and across tho hall is whe Dining Room. The four wojor
rooms on bho second floor are bedrooms. There is a full cellar under ihe
structure with a kitchen, servants quartors, and arca for food'storage.

The abtbic contains one large room with wells that are finished plaster.

Feanurements:  The length of the structure is 54 feeb, tho width is 38,

the height of the first floor is 12 feet and 7 5/8 inches, the second is
10 feet 7% inches to the attic floor, - The composite height of the houso
is 43 feet {rom ground level. o
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where a stair asconds framod by a transverse arch. ‘The svalr has three runs,
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The architoecturce of the John Wright Stanly House is attributed o
John Hawks (1731-1790), an architect and builder brought to Now Bern firom
fogland by Governor Wiiliam Tiyon to design and supervise the construction
of hils palace. The Stanly House was originally purchascd in an incomplcuced
stato by John Vright Stanly in 1779, and the architcct was employed by ndm
Lo finalizc the design and to comploto thc construction of oho'gtructurc,
at a cost of over $30,000., In ca. 1783 Stanly moved into the. completed
ansion abt Middle and Now sircebs. Stanly was not able to enjoy his now
&omo long, for he died in 1789, and by his will loft to his wife for hcr
lifebime, and then to his chdldron, the property. His widow lived only Zor
1 ronth after his death, and their children not then being of age lived wili
relatives. President George Washingion stoayed in the Stanly House tiwo
wights, April 20-21, 1791, during his southern tour. Of his stay, the

~

Precident recordod in his diary that the house was "ecxceeding good lodgings.!

n Juno of 1795, John Wright Stanly's e¢ldost son John, having attained legal
e, movod into the structuro with his wifo Flizabeth.  John Stanly was o
Lawycr by profc,alon in Now Born, and took an active inverest in politics.
n 1798 and 1799 he was cloctad to sorve in the State House of Commons.

n 180L Stanly was clected tvo Congress, was olocted again to Congrass
LE0Y-1811, and servod again in tho State House of Commons in 1812-1815,

- li818-1819, and 1823-1827. For two ycars, 1826-1827, Stanly scrved as Specker
bf the House. On April 24, 1817, Stanly was one of nine men who organizcd
1w New Born the first Eplocopal Diocesc of North Carolina. He was also

~ﬁircctor and stoclhiolder of the New Bern Library Company, one of North
sarolina's earliost librarics. For his legislative accomplishments Stanly

sounty in tho southerin Piedmont section of the state was nomed in his honor.

ring a grave illness Johin Stanly, retaining a life interest for himsell
wifo, had givon on June 24, 1828, to his son Alfred the four lorge
on Middle, New, and handcock sitrcets with the dwelling, "the vreseat
esidence and establishment of the said John Stanly." Tollowing John
>tardy's death, in a sale of execubion of Judgmont against him, Sheriff
1ijan Clark on May 19, 1834, transforrcd the lobts and buildings to Alired
tanly. On June 13, 1834, Alfrcd sold his interest in tho lots and dwelling
o a younger brothor, Alexandor Hamilton Stanly. Cn September 9, 1834, the
opnrty WaG uubaoquontly puirchisged by Gvorpo Pollock from tho younger
anily. Taroush cotate partitions, marriage sottlemcnts, and moruvgLIc -
Dforu the Civil Vlar and through mortgago cnd tax sales after tho confl
.he property channod hands many timcs. During tho Civil Wer the John la<
banly Houso was Gonoral Buraside's {irst houaquartoru in Now Born. Wowsid
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ho vnd of Octobor, 1662, Gonoral John C. Voster authorized Catholic #Sicihowult

0 fovo tho Union hoapital from Leaulort vo New Bern and taks vosscssion of |




uly 1769) MATIONAL PARK SERVICE North Carolina
NATIONAL REGISTER OF HiSTORIC PLACES [counTy
INVENTORY - NOMINATION FORM Ciraven

CHA e ShA ce DL Ay oo iot ot iRl SAATL

FOR NPS USE ONLY
ENTRY NUMBER DATI

3

(Continuation Sheet)

8.

(Numbor all entrlos)

the Stanly House. One of the parlors was converted into a chapel., Iy

a Commissioners! deed, appointed to conduct a public auction undeir
nortgage foreclosure procecdings, vhe property was conveyed on November 1,
1684, for $7,100 to James A, Biyan, of Now Berm. Bryan was a prominent
businesaman, banker, and landowncr in Now Bern and resided in the nouce
until his decath on January 30, 1923. DBryan bequeathed the property to his
third wife for her lifetime and then to Colonel Charles S. Bryan, his son
by his lirst wife., The United States Government in 1932 purchased thoe
corner lot on Middle and Now surects from Mrs. Alice Bryen and her atrnaonj
Colonel Brysn, and the Stanly Houge wias moved to an udjoxnlng lot on How
Street owned by Colonel Biryan. On April 5, 1935, Coloncl Bryan and nis .
wife sold the house and lot %o the Now Born Library Association, inc., iow
$6,000. Tho Library Association convertod the structure to a public libraxy
and for thirty years through 19465 used the building for that purposg. el
Joanuary of 1965 the Libracy moved from the Stanly House. Urev$ou ¢J L
hAsgociation's Directors had offered the structure as a gifv ;
Palace Commission. On November 4, 1965, the Commission acce
and moved the house to its present location at 307 George SLreeL to Lozan
an exvended program of restoration and furnishing for publ;c exhibition.
The property was accepted for the State of North Carolina &o a gift Irom
the Tryon Palace Commission by the Governor and Council of State on

Dacember 22, 1967.

In style, according to Thomas T. Woberman, the John VWright Stanly House

has no other counterpart in North Carolina. The interior woodwork is of

the scholarly Georgian style familiar in the Delaware River Valley and the
exberior of the structuro takes its architectural choracter from the

Hudson River Mansions, as Clermont, and the Ford Mansion 1n Morrlguuuu,
Now Jergsey. ’
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